M'ﬂ

From:

Sent: ser s Andl 47 9004 2:56 PM
To:

Subject: Fw: Oppose AQ 2022-60

From: marks thousandmountains.com <marks@thousandmountains.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2022 9:48 PM

To: Perez-Verdia, Kameron <kameron.perez-verdia@anchorageak.gov>

Cc: IMAS Assembly Members <IMASAssemblyMembers@anchorageak.gov>; Bronson, Dave W.
<Dave.Bronson@anchorageak.gov>

Subject: Re: Oppose AD 2022-60

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Kameron,
Thanks for your response and your opinion about removing Mayor Bronson. However, Assemblyperson

Constant specifically and explicitly stated at a working session at City Hall that the events of the past 2
years [of Mayor Bronson’s administration] necessitated the implementation of this AQ. (I thought it was
hilarious he got his butt so hurt by one man that he needed to change the law over it.)

Regards,

Mark.

Sent from my iPhone
OnJun 12,2022, at 1:21 AM, Perez-Verdia, Kameron <kameron.perez-verdia@anchorageak.gov> wrote:

Hello Mark,

Thank you for your email. Removal of a Mayor by 2/3rds is Already the Law, established by the

Charter. The 1975 Charter establishes the rule that the Assembly can remove a mayor for breach o
the public trust by 2/3rds vote. That rule is not created by AO 2022-060(S), and it will continue to be
in place whether AQ 2022-60(S) passes or not.

—



AO 2022-060 is not an effort to remove the current Mayor, it is about establishing procedures and a
process for removing elected officials including a mayor, as there currently are for other elected
officials like Assembly members and School Board members.

Thanks again,

Kameron Perez-Verdia

Anchorage Assembly

West Anchorage
kameron.perez-verdia@anchorageak gov
907-343-4115

P.0. Box 196650

Anchorage, AK 99513-6650

From: marks thousandmountains.com <marks@thousandmountains.com>
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 8:45 PM

To: IMAS Assembly Members <IMASAssemblyMembers@anchorageak.gov>
Cc: Bronson, Dave W. <Dave.Bronson@anchorageak.gov>

Subject: Oppose AO 2022-60

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

| am vehemently opposed to any version of this AQ that permits the Assembly to remove the Mayor.

The Mayor is chosen by the people and there is a viable existing process allowing the people to remove the Mayor.
Every one of you is Whiter than | am; you don’t have to prove your White Privilege to me. (I can't wait for
Assemblybeings Rivera and Perez-Verdia to claim otherwise without showing their DNA test results.)

Mark Sayampanathan
Anchorage, AK 99502

Sent from my iPhone

This email transmission may contain information that is proprietary, privileged and/or Company sensitive and is
intended exclusively for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any use, copying, retention or disclosure by any
person other than the intended recipient or the intended recipient's designees is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient or their designee, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete all

copies.



